
METAMORA ASSOCIATION FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

 

Wagner and Belsly 

Sometimes called the 

“Leaning building of 

Metamora,” located next to 

what is now the Dollar 

General, this building housed 

Wagner and Belsly 

Implements and later Belsly 

and Belsly Implement. The 

business began in 1895 as an 

implement store and 

continued until the 

Metamora Garage bought 

the building and tore it down 

in 1941 or 42 in order to 

expand their parts 

department.  

 

 

 

Upstairs was Sommers Hall – where dances and meetings were 

held. Note hitching rail in the picture on the right taken about 

the 1930s. 
 

 

When Railroad Was King! 

At right: Chicago and Alton 

passenger train 1914. 

A 4
th

 of July excursion to 

Chicago was offered for $3 – 

round trip, of course!! 

The station was 

disassembled in 1980 

 

 

 

The Original Oakwood 
Cemetery 

Did You Know…? 

The original cemetery was bounded on the on the south by Madison Street and at the north end of Spring and Morgan 

Streets. Sound familiar? It’s now the site of the Hallmark plant. This early cemetery was moved to its current location in 

1870 to make way when the railroad came through. It was later named Oakwood Cemetery. 
 

The Old Bandstand… 
The first bandstand in the Park 
was a wooden octagonal 
structure. It was built about 
1874 by Solomon W. Egbert, a 
native of Ohio, who came to 
Metamora in 1862. The 
bandstand was where the 
present cobblestone bandstand 
is located. Costing, $265 it was 
18 feet tall with a storage area 
below. Metamora’s firemen 
used the storage area for their 
equipment. In the summer of 
1931 when major repairs would 
be too costly, the decision was 
made to replace the bandstand 

 

 

 

Old Settlers 
Despite cold, rainy weather, the Old Settlers 

raffle did well. Lucky Heidi Harbers took home 

the $100 First Prize! 

 

Contact Us… 

We would love to hear from you.  

Laure Adams, President, 369-2353 or 

jrfarmer@mtco.com; Kenneth Willman, 

Vice President, 367-4426; Shirley Adams, 

Secretary, 367-2289; Jack Weddle, 

Treasurer, 367-4017 or 645-0963 or 

jweddle@mtco.com; Board members: 

Barbie Perry, 678-8402, 

barbperry@mchsi.com, Dave Pohlman, 

369-3290; pohlman46@yahoo.com; Lee 

Summer, 367-4059, 635-0259, 

lsummer@mtco.com 

 

Visit our Website at 

www.historicmetamora.com 

August 2011 

NEWSLETTER 

Open House Each Sunday 1-4 

mailto:jrfarmer@mtco.com
mailto:jweddle@mtco.com
mailto:barbperry@mchsi.com
mailto:pohlman46@yahoo.com

